
 
 
 

 
 

 
PURCHASING 
AND MATERIALS 
MANAGEMENT 

 
City of Myrtle Beach 

S O U T H   C A R O L I N A 

 
 
 
 

 

 
(843) 918-2170 

FAX: (843) 918-2182 
www.cityofmyrtlebeach.com 

 
Addendum #02 
October 28, 2021 

 

IFB 22-B0021 
Uniforms 

 

 
The purpose of this Addendum #02 to IFB 22-B0021 for Uniforms, dated October 21, 2021, and 
previously amended on October 25, 2021 is to answer the following questions: 
 
1. Kindly provide total expenditures incurred for the current contract for the past 5 years. 

 
The current contract has only been in effect for four (4) years.  However, historical data regarding 
total uniform purchases, regardless of contract, over the past five (5) years totals $168,275.50. 

 
2. Kindly send us the current bid tabulation (prices you are paying at present for all line items.) 

 
Pricing Agreement #315 that lists all current prices is attached and is hereby incorporated into this 
addendum. 

 
3. Who is the current awarded vendor? 

 
The current awarded vendor is Uniforms by John. 

 
4. Do you require hemming on the pants in this solicitation, or do we ship them unhemmed? 

 
Pants will need to be hemmed. 

 
5. How many employees are served under this contract? 

 
Approximately 175 employees are served under this contract. 

 
6. Do you need any embroidery/screen printing or any other alteration services other than adding 

patches on uniforms? 

 
In addition to hemming pants, the coats (line item 20) will require screen printing on the back.   



Rank stripes will need to be added to the Class A dress coats (line item 18.)  Officers shall have gold 
piping on each sleeve of their dress coat as listed below: 

 Fire Chief – 5 stripes 

 Deputy – 4 stripes 

 Division Chief – 3 stripes 

 Battalion Chief  - 2 stripes with 1 thin stripe 

 Captain – 2 stripes 

 Lieutenant – 1 stripe 
All stripes are ½” in diameter.  The thin stripe is ¼” in diameter. 
 
Maltese crosses are also considered an alteration.  They are ¾” in length and width, with the panel 
being 1-1/4 inches.  See sample image below. 

 

 
 

 All rank stripes and Maltese crosses must be approved by the City before application to any  
 dress coat. 

 
7. What is the procedure we need to have in order to take uniform measurements of employees, or 

do you place orders for exact sizes? 

 
Class A dress coats and pants will need to be measured by the vendor.  For all other items, the City 
will do the sizing. 

 
8. We are mainly operating in the state of Florida.  Are we free to bid on this? 

 
Yes, you are free to bid on this solicitation.  There are no state restrictions.  However, out-of-state 
vendors may want to consider the travel that may be necessary to do measurements for Class A 
dress coats and pants, as well as lead times for delivery. 

 



9. The solicitation documents state that a bond is only required for service contracts, and since there 

may be services such as garment alterations required, would any of those bonds apply? 

 
No, bonds are not necessary for this solicitation. 

 
 
Sealed bids are due no later than Wednesday, November 10, 2021 at 2:00PM (local time.)  No electronic 
submissions will be accepted.  The City is not responsible for late or misdirected mail. 
 
Thank you, 
City of Myrtle Beach 
Ann Sowers 
Purchasing Office/Buyer 
Email: asowers@cityofmyrtlebeach.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 



 



 


